From: Susan Clark

Sent: 05 April 2007 14:05

To: Ailsa McGregor; David Crawley
Cc: Matthew Crosse

Subject: FW:

Attachments: trial area.xls

Ailsa/Dave

Is this one to take up with SDS in respect of the quality of the Adien surveys and the SDS lack of trial pits?

Susan

Susan Clark

Delivery Director - Tram
tie limited

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards

Edinburgh EH12 5BH

o a4 o SN

Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

From: Graeme Barclay
Sent: 05 April 2007 13:09
To: Susan Clark

Subject: FW:

Susan, scale of the missed services. Expected 5no. found 17no!!
Are awaiting response from Adien.
Will keep you informed.

Graeme

From: Phil Douglas

Sent: Thu 05/04/2007 12:52

To: Graeme Barclay

Subject: FW:

Please find results of Trial Area in terms of Unidentified Services attached.
Regards

Phil D

From: Sammy Hyett - TSS
Sent: Thu 05/04/2007 12:49
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To: Phil Douglas
Subject:

Phil,
Please find updated survey attached.

Sammy

CEC01639398_0002





